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California Energy Commission
Memorandum

ERERGEYT COMEAESI0N o

-

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: Blanca Camberos, Date: January 8, 2025
Staff Services Manager |
Chief Counsel’s Office

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Business Meeting Agendas, Transcripts,
and Public Comments/25-BUSMTG-01

Please open a new docket for California Energy Commission Business Meeting
Proceedings: 25-BUSMTG-01 Business Meeting Agendas, Transcripts, Minutes, and Public
Comments

The new docket number will be 25-BUSMTG-01 and should be titled Business Meeting
Agendas, Transcripts, and Public Comments.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Blanca Camberos
Christina Ubaldo
Kristine Banaag
Ngoc Tran

Pamela Fredieu
Marianna Brewer
Lisabeth Lopez
Allan Ward

Lisa DeCarlo
Christina Evola
Matthew Pinkerton
Mona Badie
Dorothy Murimi
PSU

Office of the Public Advisor, Energy Equity and Tribal Affairs

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.
Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

¢ agendas@govDelivery.energy.ca.gov
¢ Webwork@enerqgy.ca.qov

Thank you,
Blenca Cambersa

Blanca Camberos
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